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CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20803

26 July 1982

Dr. Milton Silveira ' 3
0ffice of the Admininstrator

and Taie b3l A R R Y s
Washington, D. C. 20546 e

Foh
Dear Milt, ok

I am happy to learn from a memorandum which Mr. Beggs
sent to Mr. Casey that he and other senior officials at
NASA would like to receive a regular monthly review of
Soviet activities in the aeronautics and space fields.
Naturally, we are pleased to provide such a review and B
present any briefings you would want. 1 have enclosed
a-list of briefing topics for Mr. Beggs' and your
consideration. We will begin the monthly review at
your convenience and if you indicate on the 1ist those ,
briefings you would like to hear, I will make the i
arrangements to have them prasented. L

Thank you again for your interest and I Took

forward to our close association. e
= A
Yours.éjncerely, ik
25%1 -
/. O
: Chief

' Space Systems Division
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